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9 7 JUN 1957

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Contract Personncl Division

ATTENTION :

FROM

Deputy Director of Security (Investigations
and Support)

SUBJECT CHOADE!, Michasl ¥, (P)
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Reference is made to the memorandum dated 18 June 1957
in which a covert security clearance was requested g¢g pormit the
Subject!s conversion froca an Ops Officer (PP), GS-ll, DDP/dH, PEranch

I1I, Havana, Cuba, to an Ops Officer (PP), GS-1L, IDP/MEA, Egypt end
Arab States Branch, Project Beirut, Lebanon,

2. In accordance with the provisions set forth in the Directoris
Memorandum of 14 February 1949 entitled, "Security and Operational
Clearances," a covert security clearance is granted for the use of the
Subject, as described in your request as set forth in paragraph 1,

above. For administrative purposes only, this clsarance is effective
as of 16 June 1557,

3. Subjects of covert security clearances are not to represent
themselves as, nor are they to be represented as, employees of CIA.

L. Your attention is called to the fact that a covert security
clearance does not constitute complete compliance with the provisions
of CIA Regulation 10-210. Therefore, if you should desire at a later

te to change the status or use of this individual, a request for
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__D—Eff__gi earance to cover any proposed change should be sutmitted to this
i 55, chiet 0ffice.
" | bep. Chiet
e . This clearance becomes invalid in the event the Subject's
__J-f'_ff.h_‘fs; ces are not utilized within 60 days of the date of this memorandum.
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FOR THE DIRECTOR OF SECURITY:

s

Robert H. Cunningham
CILOSED .

GODAR:h
2l June 1957
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